Secretariat

h n' 1 Defence Infrastructure Organisation
lnlStl y Kingston Road
Sutton Coldfield
of Defence Sutton ©

E-mail: diosec-parli@mod.uk
www.gov.uk/DIO

25 October 2016

Ref. FOI2016/09055

Dear
Thank you for your email of 27 September 2016 requesting the following information:

“Could you please provide the answers for the 5 questions below relating to Facilities
Management contracts for the Department along with its Executive Agencies & Public Bodies.

(1) Does the Department/Executive Agency outsource any property services and Facilities
Management to a third party?

(2) For Facilities Management contracts, could you state whether those are soft FM, hard FM or
Total FM contracts?

(3) Could you provide the year of the contract’s expiry?
(4) Could you provide the annual £ value of the contract?
(5) Could you state the provider of the contract? For example MITIE”

| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA).

A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence (MOD) and |
can confirm that all the information in scope of your request is held.

The information you have requested can be found enclosed annex A but some of the information
falls entirely within the scope of the absolute exemptions provided for at Section 40 (Personal
Data) and has been redacted, withheld. The contract values stated are for the full contract value
unless otherwise stated, we are unable to separate Facilities Management costs only.

Section 40(2) has been applied to some of the information in order to protect personal information
as governed by the Data Protection Act 1998. Section 40 is an absolute exemption and there is
therefore no requirement to consider the public interest in making a decision to withhold the
information.

T T —————



If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by
contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 2" Floor, Zone N, MOD Main Building,
Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal
review must be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal
resolution has come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD
internal review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the
Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, hitp://www.ico.org.uk.

Yours sincerely,

DIO Secretariat
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CarillionAmey Hard UK £125M 2019

Housing Prime

CarillionAmey Hard Central Region £47M 2020

NGEC Central

Interserve Hard USVF Estate in UK £18M 2021

Defence Ltd (FM Only)

Engie Hard RAF Lakenheath Hospital | £1.5M 2016

Carillion AMBS Hard Housing USVF Estate in | £3.5M 2016
UK

Carillion AMBS Hard Facility Support Contract | £11M 2016
USVF Estate

VolkerFitzpatrick | Hard Roads and Pavings USVF | £12M 2016
Estate

Hard External Electrical USVF | £2.5M 2016

Estate

Vinci Hard Minor New Works USVF | £30M 2016
Estate

Mears Ltd Hard UK £60M 2019

Compass Soft Various sites in Scotland | £8.23M 2016

Contract

Services

Servest Ltd Soft DM Beith, Crombie Glen | £0.7M 2016
Douglas & Longtown

Aramark Soft MOD Caledonia £1.67M 2016

Aramark Soft RM Condor & HMS £1.34M 2016
Gannet '

Aramark Soft RAF Lossiemouth, £0.99M 2016
Kinloss & Leuchars
Barracks

Aramark Soft East Midlands £5.94M 2016

Aramark Soft Wattisham & £5.69M 2016
Woodbridge

Aramark Soft Melton Mowbray £0.73M 2016

Elior Soft East Midlands £5.69M 2016

Compass Soft East Anglia £0.37M 2018

Contract

Services

Serco Soft RAF Halton/ High £10.6M 2017
Wycombe

Babcock Soft RAF Wyton / Henlow £8.7M 2016

BIFFA Soft All RAF Sites £1.2M 2016

Turner FM Soft Eastern England £2.2M 2016

ISS Mediclean Soft Catering at UK wide £22.76M 2018
Army & RAF sites

ISS Mediclean Soft Catering at RAF 22 £9.82M 2017
Group Sites

Sodexo Soft Wales & West Midlands | £314.06M 2016
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Babcock Soft RAF Linton on Ouse £2.04M 2018
Serco Soft ASACS / RAF Fylingdales | £3.48M 2017
Covesea Ltd Hard Housing - Lossiemouth £4.5M 2019
Bannockburn Hard Housing — Central £3M 2021
Homes Ltd Scotland
Spectrum Hard Housing — Yeovilton £1.4M 2028
Housing Group
Tricomm Hard Housing — Bath, Bristol, £9M 2028
Housing Ltd Portsmouth
Riverside Group | Hard Housing ~ Cosford £1.7M 2025
Roselead Ltd Hard Housing — Wattisham £5M 2028
Tricomm Hard Housing - Portsmouth £3M 2032
Housing
Portsmouth Ltd ,
Inteq Services Total MOD Corsham £25M 2033
Ltd .
CarillionAmey Hard Scotland and Northern £18.5M 2019
ireland (plus Longtown
in England) :
RMPA Services Total Colchester Garrison £34.6M 2039
Ltd (FM Only)
Eastbury Park Total Northwood f£48M 2031
Ltd '
Falcon Support | Total HMS Drake f21m 2029
Services Ltd
Modus Services | Total Main Building £14.78M 2030
Ltd. {FM Only)
Carillion Amey Hard FM UK South East Regional | £25.5M 2020
Prime Contract
Carillion Amey Hard FM UK South West Regional | £29M 2020
Prime Contract
Sodexo Ltd Soft Northern Ireland £0.32M 2017
Amber Support | Soft Northern Ireland £0.01M 2017
Robinson Soft Northern Ireland £0.007M 2017
Services Ltd
Amber Soft Northern Ireland £0.441M 2017
Merchants Ltd
OCS Group Ltd Soft Northern Ireland £4,000 2017
Soft Northern Ireland £0.08M 2017
Soft Northern Ireland £0.03M 2017
Soft Northern Ireland £0.10M 2017
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